



FRED F. POOL, JR.

505-336-4623 P.O. BOX 62 ALTO, NEW MEXICO 88312



May 24, 1978

RECEIVED

JUN 28 1978

O. C. C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

Mr. Mike Williams
Oil Conservation Division
Artesia, N.M. 88210

Dear Mr. Williams,

We are enclosing an intention to acidize the White Plains No. 1-C
The Plains State No. 4-J and the Plains State No. 6-F will have
remedial work done on them soon; and the proper forms will be
sent to your office.

The L.L. Minerals No. 1-M is temporarily abandoned.

Sincerely,

Penta Pool
Penta Pool